

EASINGTON PLATINUM JUBILEE COMMITTEE MINUTES TO THE MEETING 09 NOVEMBER 2021 AT EASINGTON YOUTH CLUB BECK LANE EASINGTON HU12 0TX

Present: Lisa Biglin, Kim Dalton, Vicky Edwards, Nick Jackson, Chris Jacobs, Helen Jacobs, Jacquie Lane, Glenn Myers, Sarah Smith, Wendy Thomson, Robert Wilson

Minute	Discussion and Agreement	Action
030/EPJC	To note apologies for absence and absentees	
	Apologies for absence received from: Alison Lusmore	
031/EPJC	Minutes from Previous Meeting	
	The Minutes to the meeting held on 14 October 2021 were 'Agreed'	
032/EPJC	Finance	
	It was 'Noted' that the Committee has raised or had donated £915.75 to	
	date.	
	£111.00 received from a MOP, HJ is to send a 'Thank You' Card.	HJ
033/EPJC	Feedback on events held	
	Freaky Friday Film Night was a success, and when asked all involved	
	expressed a wish for a repeat of the event. Amount raised was £74.00.	
	Coffee Morning – this event was well attended and a success with the	
	amount raised being £313.50.	
	Undete en Esture Escent (e)	
034/EPJC	Update on Future Event (s)	
	Coffee Morning 27th November 2021	PJC
	Tombola and Raffle Prizes to Carol Biglin	
	Body Shop Party 01 st December 2021	
	In the Community Hall from 19.00, Free Entry, Tea and Coffee provided,	WT
	bring your own Alcohol. Being organised by WT.	
	Christmas Event 03 rd December 2021	
	Easington Christmas Light switch on confirmed for Friday 3 rd December	
	– from 19.00 onwards, Mince pies, Marshmallows with Squirty Cream,	
	Mulled wine, and Hot Chocolate. Community Hall will be open be open for	DIC
	making up of hot drinks, on sale at £1.00 Christmas Carols can be	PJC
	played through a CD.	
	Mulled Wine Bottles being provided by KD,GM and SS. Orange Juice –	HJ
	VE organising. Mince Pies, Cream, Marshmallows and Sprinkles - HJ	
	Charge is £1.00 for Mince Pie and Drink.	

	Need to sort out Hymn Sheets – KD to look into and request lan/Lois Rutter to commence the proceedings with a prayer. Quiz Night – Granby – 04 th December 2021 It was confirmed that Granby are holding a Quiz night commencing at 20:00, part of the proceeds are to go toward the Jubilee Committee Willow Wreath Making – 11 th December 2021 In the Community Hall 2 – 4 pm VE will provide the willow, but attendees need to bring everything else, posters can be done with VE mobile phone number as a contact. 25 Places must be booked beforehand. £10.00 a place. LB looking into the provision of the Ties which keep the wreath together LB and SS also confirmed that they will be there on the day to assist Refreshments provided but bring your own Fizz! Christmas Afternoon Tea 18 th December 2021 In the Community Hall 2-4 pm Places limited to 60 – Booking to KD by 11/12/2021 at the latest. Cost is £5.00 per person Chocolate and Booze Raffle All committee members indicated that they could attend to assist. It was 'Agreed' to provide: Sandwiches – Chicken with Stuffing and Cranberry, Tuna Mayonnaise, Egg Mayonnaise, Cheese and Pickle in White/Seeded and/or Wholemeal Bread (of a decent quality). Sausage Rolls – HJ to provide Mini Quiche/Vegetable Tartlet – to ask Carol Biglin Scones – HJ to ask Tracy Douglas to provide Christmas Cake – HJ to provide Fairy Cakes (including Chocolate Fairy Cakes) – WT Lemon Drizzle Cake – CJ HJ confirmed that Fare share have donated – Clotted Cream/Chicken NJ confirmed that he can make Cake Stands he can be provided with a supply of plates.	KD VE/LB/SS PJC
035/EPJC	Feedback from Committee Members	
	Lisa confirmed that the 'Pub Lads' can do the Saturday, 4 th June 2022. It was ' Agreed' to move the event to this day.	LB
	Jacquie confirmed that Birds of Prey have indicated they would be able to do the date of the 4/6/2022, she will firm this up with them. MOD – it is too early to agree anything yet.	JL
	KD is to look into the possibility of hiring/borrowing additional games from ERYC contact.	KD
	Glen and Nick confirmed that they had approached the Gas companies at the liaison meeting and extended an invite to all of them to the event as they are part of our community. The Gas Companies confirmed if there	GM/NJ



	 was anything that they could assist with to let them know. Funding was an area in which they could help. Plans for the Beacon to be emailed through to LB from KD. Draw took place from those who responded to survey – the winner is to receive a box of chocolates – KD to sort. 	KD
036/EPJC	Advertising	
	An event list has been produced and Flyers and Posters are to be printed and delivered around the village.	HJ/LB/RW
	Coffee Morning on 27/11/2021 and Body Shop Party 01/12/2021 to be 'Advertised' in the Holderness Gazette	KD
037/EPJC	Correspondence	
	No correspondence received	
038/EPJC	Items for the Next Agenda	
	Costings for the Event – Beacon/BBQ/Gifts etc.	
	Date of Next Meeting: 14/12/2021 at 19:00 at the Community Hall Meeting Closed at 20.21	

Signed: Chair

Date: